

**NOLTON AND ROCH COMMUNITY COUNCIL**  
**CYNGOR CYMUNED NOLTON A'R GARN**

Clerk to Nolton and Roch Community Council  
Pantier  
Roch  
Haverfordwest  
Pembrokeshire  
SA62 6JX

01437 710662

25 February 2021

Dear Councillor

Please would you attend a Community Council meeting to be held at 7.30pm on **Monday 1 March 2021** via an online meeting (link and meeting details in email invite).

Please find attached the meeting agenda and the minutes of our last meeting.

Yours sincerely

**Anna Jones**  
Clerk

**Agenda**

- 1 Apologies as reported to the Clerk
- 2 Declarations of interest
- 3 To approve minutes of the previous meeting dated 1 February 2020
- 4 Clerk's report on matters dealt with from the minutes
  - Enhancing Pembrokeshire Grant (note that we now have £28,139 in our community pot with more money arriving in April) (Clerk / M. Harries/ A. Peach)
  - Nolton and Roch Community Land Trust (D. Smith)
  - Roch Motel junction - missing 'slow' on road (Cllr. J. Adams)
  - Community garden (Clerk)
  - Updates from the Victoria Hall and Nolton Village Hall and Reading Room (M. Harries / Clerk)
  - Speeding traffic coming down from Newgale into Nolton Haven (R. Thomson / Cllr. J. Adams)
  - No parkings signs in passing places on the Welsh Road (Cllr. J. Adams)
  - Overhanging trees along Trefrane and Folkeston Road, Nolton (Clerk / M. Canton)
  - Japanese knotweed in the green lake, Nolton (M. Harries)
- 5 Planning

- PCNPA planning decision (from November 2020): Proposed 2 storey reception building and extensions to existing amenity building, retrospective grass tent pitches, flagpole and proposed CCTV camera. Location: Newgale Campsite (Application No: NP/20/0220/FUL) - refused. Query over procedure to be discussed.
  - Glastir Woodland Creation Scheme (7612030) at South Nolton Farm - the scheme involves the planting of new native woodlands on the margins of three fields. *Email sent to councillors between meetings and letter of support sent to HW Forestry Ltd.*
- 6 Finance
- Requests for donations - if any organisation would like to be considered for a donation please encourage them to email the Clerk
- 7 Correspondence
- PCC is asking residents to give their views on local walking and cycling routes. The Council aims to make journeys on foot and by bicycle easier, safer and more enjoyable for everyone. In order to design a network that works for all, the Council would like to get the views of as many people as possible, particularly those who don't currently walk or cycle. This will help ensure the routes built for walking and cycling work for the whole community. You can add your views here: <https://Pembrokeshire.commonplace.is/>
  - New draft Guidance on the Code of Conduct for members of County and Community/Town Councils:  
<https://www.ombudsman.wales/wp-content/uploads/2021/02/Code-of-Conduct-PSOW-Community-Councils.pdf>. Please submit any comments to [communications@ombudsman.wales](mailto:communications@ombudsman.wales) by 28 February 2021
  - Email from PLANED - they are creating an interactive map of all community councils, which pinpoints the meeting places of each town and community council in Pembrokeshire
- 8 Meetings attended by Councillors / forthcoming meetings
- Pembrokeshire Area Committee Meeting to be held at 7.00pm on Tuesday 2 March 2021, on a remote basis using Star Leaf remote conferencing software.
- 9 Other items
- Friend's of Roch report
- 10 County Councillors' report (inf.)
- 11 AOB
- 12 Items for the next agenda